Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 3:28 PM

To: AIGSS Claims Recovery; SUR

Cc: Laili, Shahzlan; Loo, Tong Shing

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value SFR9896G :  Our Ref: 6767012352SG ; Your Ref: To be
Advised

Dear Mimi,

The MV of SFR 9896G is $42K-543K(est) as at Jan 2020.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: AIGSS Claims Recovery [mailto:GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 15 June 2020 12:00 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Laili, Shahzlan <Shahzlan.Laili@aig.com>; Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>; AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-
ExpressRecovery@aig.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value SFR9896G : Our Ref: 6767012352SG ; Your Ref: To be Advised

Importance: High

Hi LKK Survey Team

Please revert us by today.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Mimi Zarina

AIG

Senior Recovery Representative — Claims Recovery
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556  Ext 1012207
GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments hereto) is confidential and may be protected by legal privileges and work product immunities. If you
are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of
any attorney-client or work product privilege. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and

1



no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>

Sent: 11 June 2020 09:47

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@I|kkauto.com>; Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Laili, Shahzlan <Shahzlan.Laili@aig.com>; AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com>

Subject: Request for Market Value SFR9896G : Our Ref: 6767012352SG ; Your Ref: To be Advised

Hi LKK Survey Team

Reference to above, grateful if you can assist us to provide the Market Value of this vehicle at the Date of Accident
(23/01/2020).

Please find attached details for your reference.

(We have already settled the OD claim and are seeking recovery for our losses and the other insurers are now
requesting for additional independent valuation).

Do appreciate your kind assistance, thank you.

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
any attorney-client or work product privilege. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and
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



